STATEWIDE EVALUATOR REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FROM THE MAY 6, 2009 PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE

(Note:  Pre-Proposal Conference Attendees List Follows Questions and Answers)
Statewide Evaluator Request for Proposal 

 Questions and Answers from the May 6, 2009 Pre-Proposal Conference (Cont’d)

	QUESTION
	ANSWER

	CONFLICT OF INTEREST
	

	If selected as a statewide evaluator are we precluded from bidding on individual program/portfolio RFPs put out by the EDCs?

Can a company perform EDC implementation and design work and bid on the statewide evaluator RFP?
	You can bid on both the Commission’s Act 129 Statewide Evaluator contracts and any EDC(s) conservation program contracts.  Bidders must inform the Commission in their Proposal if the bidder is bidding on any of the EDC’s conservation program contracts.
A Contractor may not serve as the Commission’s Act 129 Statewide Evaluator and any EDC’s conservation program provider, auditor, designer or implementator.  Therefore, once the Commission has selected the winning bidder, the Commission will offer the contract to the winning bidder.  The winning bidder may accept the contract or decline the contract within one business day, maintaining strict confidentiality.  If the contract is accepted, the Commission will inform all bidders of the award of the contract and the winning bidder will maintain strict confidentiality until all bidders are so informed by the Commission.  If the contract is declined, the declining bidder shall maintain strict confidentiality thereof until the Commission has awarded the contract to another proposer.

Pursuant to RFP Section I-12, a proposal must remain valid for at least 120 days.  The Commission, however, anticipates selecting the winning bidder by June 18, 2009.  Once the Commission has selected a bidder, and the bidder has accepted the award of the contract, the Commission will inform all bidders of the award of the contract.   At that time, all bidders who did not accept the contract may enter into contracts with the EDCs because the requirement of RFP SectionI-12 to hold open the proposal for at least 120 days will have been satisfied by the award of the contract.



	How is conflict of interest defined; i.e. if we bid on implementation of a C&I program for PECO, this may conflict with our role as an evaluator, can we then hand over the evaluation to a sub on our team and eliminate/manage the conflict of interest in that way?

The definition for conflict of interest is board.  PennTAP is affiliated with PSU; does this mean that no other PSU entity could be providing CSP and evaluation services to co-ops?

Is it a conflict if some other parts of Penn State help co-ops with conservation work?
Conflict of interest is quite broad in RFP.  Penn State is interested in one element and wanted to know if they could be involved as a conservation service provided?
	The Act 129 Statewide Evaluator needs to be impartial.  You can bid on contracts for the EDC as well as the Statewide Evaluator , but if you are awarded the contract, you or any of your subsidiaries/affiliates may not provide energy conservation and evaluation services to any EDC.  Please also see below regarding potential conflicts involving hardware, software, equipment or related services provided by the Contractor to any of the EDCs during the contract term.
Conflict with the activities as the Act 129 Statewide Evaluator would be with the EDCs, whom the Statewide Evaluator must evaluate.  If the Statewide Evaluator works with other entities other than the EDCs and their parents/affiliates, there would be no conflict as to the impartiality as to the Statewide Evaluator’s review of the EDCs’ activities.  Since co-ops are not affiliated with any of the EDCs, other parts of Penn State may help co-ops with conservation work and not create a conflict with Penn State as the Statewide Evaluator, if awarded the contract.

	Are Universal Service Program Evaluations considered a conflict of interest?

The existing other evaluations required by the PUC (i.e. Universal Services evaluation), is there a conflict to be the Statewide Evaluator and Universal Service evaluator, what about LIURP?


	No.  The Universal Service Programs to include the Customer Assistance Programs (CAP) and Low-Income Usage Reduction Programs (LIURP) are separate programs from the Act 129 programs and consequently, the Statewide Evaluator may also evaluate EDCs’ CAP and/or LIURP Programs.



	
	

	Is design software for utilities for use in system operations a conflict?  Assisting EDCs as program management software.

What if a company has a division that sells software used to manage utility programs (could include energy efficiency programs) is that conflict to being Statewide Evaluator?

Conflict if sell software to EDCs that organizes program management of conservation programs.


	After being awarded the contract, selling additional software, hardware, equipment or related services that are designed and employed by an EDC to produce (cause a reduction in energy usage) or warrant (track/verify) energy savings, either consumption or demand response, during the contract term would cause a conflict of interest.  The winning bidder may continue to maintain or service such software, hardware, equipment or related services sold prior to the award of the contract during the contract term without creating a conflict.
Yes, selling software that provides organization of conservation programs to EDCs after the award of the contract would be a conflict.  Based on the limited description provided, such software appears to be designed to warrant (track/verify) energy savings.  Such a bidder could be awarded the contract if the bidder agreed as a condition of accepting the contract not to sell any additional copies of such software to any of the EDCs for the duration of the contract.

	
	

	Conflict of interest – If you have sold hardware in the past or plan to in the future to the EDCs?

Itron – If sell hardware related to conservation to EDCs in the future, after chosen is that a conflict?
	Having sold hardware, software, equipment or related services to the EDCs prior to the award of the Contract is not a conflict, so long as the winning bidder agrees as a condition of accepting the Contract not to sell any additional of such items that are designed and employed by an EDC to product (cause a reduction in energy usage) or warrant (track/verify) energy savings, either consumption or demand response, to the EDCs after the award of the contract, for the duration of the contract.


	Is there a way to get an early ruling on conflicts?  Answers being provided to questions today seem to differ as to what is in the RFP and the answers would indicate that Itron may have a conflict of interest problem because of its hardware business.  Can Itron send in specific questions (about conflict of interest)?

Itron – Possibility of early ruling on conflict?


	The Commission cannot provide a ruling on conflicts prior to review of the proposals.  If the Commission determines that there is a conflict, the bidder can “cure” the conflict by agreeing as a condition of accepting the contract not to sell additional hardware, software, equipment or related services that are designed and employed by an EDC to produce (cause a reduction in energy usage) or warrant (track/verify) energy savings, either consumption or demand response, to the EDCs after the aware of the contract for the duration of the contract.


	ROLE OF STATEWIDE EVALUATOR VERSUS EDCS’ EVALUATORS
	

	Did we base our Statewide Evaluator plan on any other state’s plan?
	No, we based our plan on Pennsylvania’s statute and talked with LBNL consultants.

	
	

	Will EDCs recruit their own evaluators for evaluation of individual programs?
	EDCs will be putting out RFPs for their own evaluator.  Per the Act, each EDC plan is required to include an annual independent evaluation, see 66 Pa. C.S.§2806.1(b)(J).

	
	

	Will the State Evaluator evaluate the EDCs or review evaluations done by the EDCs?
	EDCs will have their own evaluators and provide data, analyses and other information to the Statewide Evaluator as the Statewide Evaluator determines.  

	
	

	Anticipate EDCs doing their own thorough impact evaluation analysis or for the contractor to do it?
	We anticipate that EDCs will do their own thorough impact evaluation analyses that will be audited and verified by the Statewide Evaluator.

	
	

	Is there any actual impact evaluation—will be auditing customer sites participating in individual EDC programs?
	The RFP has some provisions for limited auditing at the customer level.  Primarily, the evaluators will be the EDCs; Statewide Evaluator will perform spot checks to validate EDCs’ documentation.

	
	

	On Page 29 of the RFP, third paragraph down, second sentence, it says that “This Contractor will also evaluate each EDC plan results on an annual basis….  This evaluation will include an analysis of plan and program impacts (demand and energy savings) and cost effectiveness…..”  
Could you please explain the role of the evaluation contractors selected by the utilities in relation to the Commission’s evaluation contractor in this regard?
	

	a.  Is the Commission’s evaluation contractor essentially doing a verification review of yearly evaluations completed by the utility evaluation consults, or doing a primary evaluation using data submitted by the utilities?
	

	
	

	What does the Commission envision for quality assurance processes for the contractor to implement with the EDCs?


	The Commission anticipates that the Statewide Evaluator will develop an audit plan as noted in Phase I.

	On Page 32, under “d”, point 2, the evaluation contractor is to “Facilitate coordination among EDCs on EM&V protocols, where programs are consistent among EDCs.”  Having experience this in other states, some evaluation contractors do not set aside funding for meetings to facilitate cooperation with other evaluation contractors for other utilities.  Is there guidance from the commission to help utilities guide there evaluation contractors toward use of common protocols and protocol assumptions?
	Yes.  This is part of the tasks of the Statewide Evaluator to make sure EDCs will be following EM&V protocols and agree that there are sufficient protocols in place.  We believe that the EDCs, who assisted the Commission in the preparation of this RFP, anticipate that the Statewide Evaluator will work with the EDCs and their evaluators to develop common EM&V protocols.

	
	

	DATA COLLECTION AND REPORTING
	

	Will we build tracking databases or are these supplied by utilities?
	The Statewide Evaluator, in conjunction with the EDCs, will jointly develop the tracking databases to be used for EDC reporting to the Statewide Evaluator.

	On EDC reporting of DSM data, have the reporting forms already been designed?
	

	
	

	Do you envision EDC reporting as EDC data entry into a state electronic database?
	Yes, the electronic database will be developed and hosted by the Statewide Evaluator.

	
	

	After the month’s end when can contractor expect the EDC data on energy and demand for the customer classes?
	The RFP does not support any monthly reporting by the EDCs.  Quarterly and annual reports are addressed on Page 38.  If the Statewide Evaluator and the EDCs agree on the need for monthly EDC reports, the Commission will support.

	
	

	Workshops for developing and designing materials needed for Commission activity will be required.  Can you estimate how many of these to plan for each year?

a.  What other parties would come to these workshops?
	There are reporting requirements from the Statewide Evaluator to the Commission on a quarterly and annual basis.   These reports will be jointly developed by the Statewide Evaluator and the Commission.  EDCs will be required to provide data and information needed for the reports to the Commission.

	
	

	
	

	SPOT VERIFICATIONS
	

	On Page 33, 7th bullet from the top, “spot verification, in coordination with the EDCs and Commission staff, utilizing short-term and long-term metering equipment on participating customer property.  Do you want the evaluation contractor to take such measurements directly, or to coordinate with the utilities as they arrange to acquire and place equipment and take measurements?
	All measurement will be done by the EDC.  The Statewide Evaluator will conduct spot visits on a very small, non-statistical sample to verify the installation and proper functioning of meters.  The visits will be determined on a random basis in consultation with Commission staff.  The evaluator will perform more of a quality control function.

	
	

	On Page 29, second bullet:  “Provide reasonable assurance that the claimed measures are being properly installed and utilized.”  Does this mean that the Commission’s evaluation contractor is doing direct site inspections to verify proper installation and utilization?

a.  If so, do you envision this as a fairly massive undertaking with samples based around

producing results that are meaningful at a utility level, or are you envisioning more
	No statistical sampling.  An oversight support check that makes sure the data has been collected.  This will involve a small percentage of site visits and possibly some desk audits of utility inspection records.  The details will be finalized with Commission staff.

	simple “due diligence” spot checking of sites? 
	

	       b.    Or are you thinking of this as desk audits of utility inspection records?
	 

	
	

	SATISFACTION SURVEYS
	

	Is the satisfaction survey envisioned as an ongoing survey of program clients (who receive energy efficiency improvements)?
	

	a.  If for clients, do you want the survey to go to every client or to a sample of clients?
	For any client population less than 100, survey the entire population.  For client populations greater than 100, 

	b.  If a sample, do you want a design with a particular statistical confidence level, statistical significance level, and statistical power level for the overall survey?
	80/20 confidence level with the standard error of about 6%.


	c.  If for clients, do you envision that there would be a separately tailored survey for each of the main customer classes?
	Customer surveys will be broken into two classes:  1. Residential/small commercial and 2.  Large commercial/industrial.

	d.  Would you want a particular level of statistical confidence, statistical significance and statistical power by customer class?
	80/20 confidence level with the standard error of about 6%.

	e.  In a full calendar year, about how often would you want a survey wave to be done?
	Once per year during the second half of 2010, 2011 and 2012.

	f.  If the satisfaction survey is envisioned as for trade allies only, and not for clients, could you please define the categories of trade allies that are in mind and give a ball part estimate of how many there are?
	Trade allies will be mostly retail outlets for residential class such as Home Depot, Lowes, hardware stores, grocery stores, etc.  For commercial and industrial customers, the categories would be equipment suppliers and distributors.

	g.  If for trade allies, would you want all surveyed, or a sample? 
	For any client population less than 100, survey the entire population.  For client populations greater than 100, 

	h.  If for a sample, do you have any statistical criteria in mind.
	80/20 confidence level with the standard error of about 6%.

	i. If for trades allies, how often do you want survey waves to be conducted.
	Once per year during the second half of 2010, 2011 and 2012.

	
	

	IMPROVEMENT WORKSHOPS
	

	What are the improvement workshops and the expected number of workshops each year?

For the improvement workshops, how many of these do you envision during a full calendar year?

a.  Would the workshops be for all utilities or separately by utility?
	The improvement workshops are to be a gathering for all EDCs to discuss successes and difficulties encountered during the implementation of their programs and to provide recommendations for improving the programs in the future.  The contractor should anticipate two workshops being held each year.

	
	

	
	

	TIME RECORDS
	

	Is this a T&M contract with a not-to-exceed?
	Yes, this is a fixed maximum contract and as noted on Page 13 of the RFP (I-31 Payment), the contractor will bill monthly for expenses incurred.  The invoices will itemize employees, their hours, billable rates and travel expenses.

	
	

	Will the Statewide Evaluator need to separately track work hours so as to differentiate the hours worked for each of the EDCs?
	EDCs will determine their proportion of funding for the Statewide Evaluator that is not based on Statewide Evaluator’s time records.

	
	

	Do we not keep time records?
	Employee time records will be required to support invoices.

	
	

	ANNUAL REPORTS
	

	Can you specify how many copies of the annual report to the Commission would be required each year?
	The contractor shall provide 40 copies of the Annual Report (including one unbound copy suitable for reproducing) to the Commission and 17 copies of the Annual Report (including one unbound copy suitable for reproducing) to the Contracting Entity for dispersal to the EDCs.

	
	

	Should each annual report cover only one year or should it cover work to date.
	The Annual Report should contain last year’s work with an overview of work to date.  The 5-year report should contain the whole program.  

	TECHNICAL REFERENCE MANUAL
	

	Page 29 of the RFP says TRM will be adopted by PUC is this what you mean regarding EDCs using templates? 
	The discussion regarding templates referred to Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan filing templates contained in the Secretarial Letter dated May 7, 2009.  

	a.  Does it (TRM) have templates EDCs will use?
	No the TRM does not have templates.

	b.  There is no template for EDCs to use?
	Not in the TRM.

	
	

	How will EDCs use TRM?  Will they be using the TRM template in their plans?
	EDCs will use the TRM to determine deemed energy savings for standard energy efficiency measures that they implement.  The draft TRM is available on the Commission’s website currently and the final TRM will be posted when it is approved which is anticipated to be in late May, 2009.  The EDC plans will vary and may not be uniform in style or implementation.

	
	

	Do you anticipate that the EDCs will rely on the Technical Reference Manual to estimate initially deemed energy savings and that this reliance will be easy to follow?
	EDCs will rely on the TRM.  However, the Commission will accept measured savings, if companies wish not to use the deemed savings in the TRM.

	
	

	When is it expected that the Technical Reference Manual will be updated to support the initial program submissions?
	The end of this month at the May 28th Public Meeting.  Then it will be updated on a yearly basis by the Statewide Evaluator.

	
	

	EXPERT TESTIMONY
	

	Expert testimony may be required and how do we calculate the money for that service?
	Testimony is outside of the RFP’s not-to-exceed limit.

	a. Is there any way to solicit what level of testimony for this 4-year period?
	You are permitted 150 percent of your hourly rates involved for testimony.

	
	

	Do we (bidders) need to develop a budget for time spent as expert witness?  Page 39 notes that Statewide Evaluator may be called as an expert witness; is there a guide on how much testimony will be needed?
	

	
	

	Expert witness testimony needs to be budgeted and any idea of the number of times needed to testify?
	No expert testimony is separate and we are not sure number of times the contractor will be involved in providing testimony.

	
	

	What is the volume of time we anticipate for providing expert witness testimony?
	

	
	

	MISCELLANEOUS
	

	What is the semi-annual impact evaluation processes?
	The word “impact” was mistakenly used.  It should refer to a semi-annual process evaluation.  This evaluation should note the cost-effectiveness of the program delivery vehicle and data associated with making that determination..

	
	

	
	

	Is the contractor to prepare recommendations for best practices, in the semi-annual impact evaluation process and/or improvement workshops or only with the annual report?
	The question should reference process evaluation and not impact evaluation.  The contractor should prepare recommendations for best practices in the semi-annual report as the available data permits.  The semi-annual process evaluations should provide the background for the Statewide Evaluator to conduct semi-annual improvement workshops with the EDCs and to share Best Practices.  The Statewide Evaluator will also be expected to provide recommendations to the Commission for annual EDC program improvements in conjunction with annual EDC plan revision filings.

	
	

	What is envisioned in quarterly report to the Commission?

If files and data are available electronically, are any paper files necessary for the data collected or developed during the conduct of its contractor’s duties?
	Input data on the progress of the programs; such as, market penetration, tracking of number of units installed versus number projected to be installed by this date, administrative costs, product costs, measures of efficiency of the program (to be determined in consultation with Commission staff).

Pursuant to RFP Section IV-9, files must be maintained for at least 10 years.  It is not necessary to maintain paper files for the data collected or developed during the conduct of the contractor’s duties, so long as the data will be available for at least 10 years.  Software to read electronic data must be available if paper copies will not be kept.  If paper files are not kept, electronic data and the software to read it must be backed up using prudent backup systems to ensure that the data will be available for at least 10 years.

	
	

	On Page 32, under “e” point 2, the evaluation contractor is to “Provide public web accessible database and reporting system for the Commission’s web site.”  Is this envisioned as a state system hosted by the state under existing arrangements or new system that would be entirely funded from this project and linked to a page in the Commission’s website? 
	This is intended for the general public so that they can be apprised of the progress that the programs are making.  Not intended as the main data base.  It would be a new site hosted by the Statewide Evaluator, funded by the contract and linkes to the Commission’s website.

	a.  Is this intended for the use of the general public or only the EDCs?
	General information to the public.

	
	

	Could you please explain what the “contracting entity” is?
	EDCs are providing the funds to pay the contractor through a contracting entity.  The Commission will be approving the invoices;  payment will come from the contracting entity.  The contracting entity is an individual entity separate from the EDCs, which will be controlled by the EDCs.   The Contracting Entity will receive funds to pay the Contractor from the EDCs.

	
	

	EDCS’ PLAN FILINGS
	

	Is there a template for EDCs to file their plans?
	The Commission will issue a Secretarial Letter with an EE&C plan template specifying a common format for the EDCs to file their overall program plans by July 1, 2009.  

The substance of each EDC plan can vary.

	Standard format for filing plans?
	

	
	

	There is a firm date for EDC filing of programs with a 120-day response period and a 60-day cycle for any filings or program areas that might be initially rejected.  Do you envision that most programs will probably be accepted as a group, or do you envision that the start-up might occur in smaller pieces as rejected programs are subsequently approved. 
	We cannot anticipate whether the Commission will accept EDC plan filings as submitted or require modifications that would delay the startup of parts of the EDC programs.    Per the Implementation Order, the Commission can approve all or part of a plan.  EDCs are free to proceed with any portion of a plan that is approved by the Commission.

	
	

	Will the EDCs have monthly targets for each program or just yearly targets?
	The statute has 2011 and 2013 consumption targets as well as a 2013 peak reduction target.  Each EDC plan will likely have periodic milestones for accomplishing tasks to meet the reduction targets.

	
	

	Will there be a split in the commercial/industrial class?


	It is anticipated that EDCs will file programs for residential, commercial and industrial classes with class specific funding levels.

	a.  Will low-income residential be segregated from residential class by all EDCs?
	There will be some specific programs and reporting needed to support requirements in the statute for low-income and government programs.

	b.  Will the governmental, educational and non-profit entities be segregated from commercial/industrial rate classes by all EDCs?
	  

	
	

	BUREAU OF MINORITY AND WOMEN BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES (BMWBO)
	

	Page 14-last sentence of RFP – 50% of the subcontractor is to be SMBA.  What is the anticipated format for the joint venture, if any and the guidelines?

Page 14, RFP, 1st Paragraph—clarify joint partnership ownership percentages?
	A Joint Venture is an association of two or more companies to carry out a project for profit.  A Joint Venture generally requires a shared interest in the performance of a common purpose.  After the project is completed, the Joint Venture terminates.  

The Joint Venture relationship is created by a contract between two or more companies.  Each invests its money, labor or skills in the venture.  The profits are divided between them.  

All parties must agree on the terms of the contract before a Joint Venture relationship exists.

Co-ownership of the project is one indication of a true Joint Venture, which occurs when two or more companies pool their resources in a common enterprise comprised of equal obligations and benefits.  If the contract indicates that one company is merely employed to provide certain goods or perform certain services and has no financial interest in the enterprise other than compensation, there is no Joint Venture.  When a company has invested nothing in or contributed nothing to the project, there is no Joint Venture.

The burden of proving a Joint Venture is on the party who asserts it.

Examples of evidence indicating a Joint Venture relationship include: 1) showing a checking account with the Joint Venture’s name, 2) providing a copy of the contract establishing the Joint Venture, 3) providing an individual income tax return showing Joint Venture income, 4) documenting a pooling of assets into a common enterprise with a division of profits, 5) providing evidence of a parity in direction and management, and 6) showing proof of the securing of insurance in the name of the Joint Venture.

For more information on Joint Ventures, contact BMWBO’s Supplier Diversity Division at 717-787-7629.



	
	

	2013 MARKET POTENTIAL STUDY AND PROGRAM ASSESSMENT
	

	On Page 30, second bullet up from the bottom a market potential study is required.  Do you see this as an update of the new ACEEE study?

Will the statewide evaluator conduct statewide market potential studies alone or in conjunction with EDC market potential studies?

What is expected for the 2013 assessment report regarding future energy and load reduction potentials?

Regarding the Phase III-2013 Review, Page 35, to what extent does the contractor need to

presume time frames out from the report?

For the 5-year report, Page 35 of RFP, future savings targets—how long of a future time

Period will be considered?

If new targets (for EDC conservation and demand) are set after 2013, would the same penalties (that exist now) apply to the new targets?

Do the statutory penalties apply to Commission established targets after 2013?
	The 2013 market potential study is further addressed on Pages 34 and 35 of the RFP.  We anticipate that the study will use whatever methodologies the Statewide Evaluator deems appropriate irrespective of the methods used for the ACEEE study.  The 2013 study will be the sole responsibility of the Statewide Evaluator.  If EDC market potential studies are available, they can be incorporated as the Statewide Evaluator deems appropriate.  The 2013 market potential study should provide guidance to the Commission in its 2013 decision to adopt additional required incremental reductions in consumption and peak demand.    
By November 30, 2013 and every five years thereafter, the Commission must evaluate the costs and benefits of each plan and the program as a whole consistent with a total resource cost test or a cost-benefit analysis.  If the Commission determines that the benefits exceed the costs, the Commission must adopt additional required incremental reductions in consumption and peak demand.  66 Pa. C.S.§§2806.1(c) & (d).

In 2012, we anticipate that the Commission will begin deliberations about the program extension and give guidance to the Statewide Evaluator as to the additional time frame for the program extension.  A maximum additional timeframe of five years seems reasonable.
Yes.  Law Bureau stated that the penalty will still apply in future years.

	
	

	LIST OF CONFERENCE ATTENDEES


	


Will we list all the people who attended bidder’s conference and their contact information 
         Yes, attendees were as follows:
so that people can work together?

	
	

	COMPANY NAME

EMAIL ADDRESS

ADM Associates, Inc.

dohrmann@adm.energy.com
Allegheny Energy

tlutz@alleghenyenergy.com
Apprise, Inc.

David-Carroll@mail.appriseinc.org
CFI Associates

www.cfiassociates.com
CMX

rdennis@cmxengineering.com
Eagle Energy, LLC

EagleEnergy@FUSE.net
Energy Association of Pennsylvania

dclark@energypa.org
Energy Market Innovations

lrubin@emi1.com
GDS Assoc. Inc.

Tom.Londos@ygdsassociates.com
GT Power Group

dslifer@gtpowergroup.com
H. Gil Peach & Assoc./Scan America

hgilpeach@scanamerica.net
Itron, Inc.

Brenda.Latter@itron.com
KMDR Recherche

kmonte@kmdr.net
Lockhead Martin

Mark.r.bowen@lmco.com
MFR Consultants

mfrizelle@mfrconsultants.com
mmlynaryk@mfrconsultants.com
MPRS Marketing

mprsjulie@yahoo.com
Nexant, Inc.

smoss@nexant.com
PA Consulting Group

mark.oven@paconsulting.com
PA Department of General Services

cnevel@state.pa.us
PECO

rich.schlesinger@peco-energy.com
PennTAP-Pennsylvania State University

stacy.moir@gmail.com
kca1@psu.edu
Princeton Green LLC

jason_ULshafer@princetongreen.org
Regulatory Connection

Epples@Comcast.net
Schumaker & Company

solutions@schuco.com
jkain@schuco.com
Summit Blue Consulting

rguna@summitblue.com
Talson Solutions LLC

jsimpson@talsonsolutions.com
The Liberty Consulting Group

antonek@libertyconsultingroup.com
Urish Popeck & Co., LLC

tcurrent@urishpopeck.com
rromano@urishpopeck.com
wjadams@urishpopeck.com
Utility Business Consultants

mkpopovich@comcast.net
Weather Wise USA

jhomiak@weatherwiseusa.com
rwarsan@weatherwiseusa.com
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